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Flores-Jatib, Christian - RD, San Juan, PR

From: Morales, Clery - RD, San Juan, PR
Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 9:00 AM
To: Flores-Jatib, Christian - RD, San Juan, PR
Subject: FW: LRA Section & Consultation
Attachments: Fish & Wildlife LRA Section 7 Consultation Original.pdf

Another one 
 
 
Clery Morales / State Engineer / SEC 
Rural Development 
U.S. Department of Agriculture 
654 Muñoz Rivera Ave., Suite 601 Hato Rey, PR 00918 
Phone:  787.766.5095 X 5671 | Fax 787.281.4993 
www.rurdev.usda.gov 
 
"Committed to the future of rural communities" 
"Estamos dedicados al futuro de las comunidades rurales" 
 
 
This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the 
intended recipients.  Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or 
disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the 
violator to civil or criminal penalties.  If you believe you have received this 
message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately. 
 
 
 

From: Morales, Clery ‐ RD, San Juan, PR  
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 10:10 AM 
To: 'edwin_muniz@fws.gov' <edwin_muniz@fws.gov> 
Cc: Rodriguez, Nereida ‐ San Juan, PR <Nereida.Rodriguez@pr.usda.gov> 
Subject: LRA Section & Consultation 
 

Dear Mr.  Muñiz. 
Please find enclosed a soft copy of the USDA/RD Section 7 consultation for the proposed projects of 
improvements to the existing Drinking Water and Sewer Systems in the former base Roosevelt 
Roads in Ceiba. 
 
If you need additional information please contact me at phones below. 
 
The original document is in the regular mail addressed to your Agency. 
 
Saludos 
 
CLERY 
 



2

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
 
 
 


















































